NOTICE AND AGENDA

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT COUNCIL CHAMBERS
WEDNESDAY 211 WEST ASPEN AVENUE
OCTOBER 1, 2025 8:30AM

To participate in the meeting virtually use the following link:

Join the Meeting Online

Written comments may be submitted to tantol@flagstaffaz.gov. All comments submitted via email will be
considered written comments and will be documented into the record as such.

1. CALL TO ORDER
NOTICE OF OPTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Board of Adjustment and
to the general public that, at this meeting, the Board may vote to go into executive session, which will
not be open to the public, for legal advice and discussion with the City's attorneys for legal advice on
any item listed on the following agenda, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

2. ROLL CALL

NOTE: One or more Commissioners may be in attendance through other technological means.

DEVIN KELLEY, Chair CJ LUCKE
JED WESTOVER, Vice Chair JAMES MALONEY
GAIL JACKSON

JOHN JACKSON
JOSEPH JARVIS

3.  APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Approval of the meeting minutes from the regular meeting on April 23, 2025. Agenda - View
Meetings (All) (0587487398)

4. OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within their jurisdiction
that is not scheduled before the Board on that day. Due to Open Meeting Laws, the Board cannot
discuss or act on items presented during this portion of the agenda. To address the Board on an item
that is on the agenda, please wait for the Chair to call for Public Comment at the time the item is heard.


https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/2796885870633?p=sPEvgMJVrms9TzZWul
mailto:tantol@flagstaffaz.gov?subject=Board of Adjustment Comment
https://public.destinyhosted.com/agenda_publish.cfm?id=35247&mt=ALL&get_month=4&get_year=2025&dsp=min&seq=4338

5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. PZ-25-00171-01: Arequest from applicant David Carpenter, on behalf of Flag Holdings, LLC, for a
Zoning Code Variance from the lot width requirements outlined in Table 10-40.30.050.C: Industrial
Zones -- Building Form and Property Development Standards of the Zoning Code. The applicant
seeks to reduce the required minimum lot width from 100 feet to 32 feet to allow the parcel to be split.
The subject property is located at 495 S. River Run Road and is zoned Light Industrial Open (LI-O).

Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment approve the proposed variance for a 32-foot
minimum lot width, in accordance with the findings presented in this staff summary, subject to the
conditions listed below.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS TO/FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF, FUTURE AGENDA
ITEM REQUESTS

7. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Tiffany Antol at (928) 213-2605. Notification at least 48
hours in advance will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements.

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Flagstaff City Hall on , at a.m./p.m.
in accordance with the statement filed by the City Council with the City Clerk. This notice has been posted on the City's website and can be
downloaded at www.flagstaff.az.gov.

Dated this day of , 2024.

Commission Representative



http://www.flagstaff.az.gov

Board of Adjustment
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025
From: Nancy Corbin-Fuller, Administrative Specialist

Information

REQUEST:
APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Approval of the meeting minutes from the regular meeting on April 23, 2025. Agenda - View
Meetings (All) (0587487398)

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:

VARIANCE CRITERIA AND ANALYSIS:

Attachments
4.23.24 BOA Mtg. Min.



https://public.destinyhosted.com/agenda_publish.cfm?id=35247&mt=ALL&get_month=4&get_year=2025&dsp=min&seq=4338

MINUTES

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT COUNCIL CHAMBERS
WEDNESDAY 211 WEST ASPEN AVENUE
APRIL 23, 2025 8:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

e Chairperson Kelley called the meeting to order at 8:32 AM.
NOTICE OF OPTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Board of Adjustment and
to the general public that, at this meeting, the Board may vote to go into executive session, which will
not be open to the public, for legal advice and discussion with the City's attorneys for legal advice on
any item listed on the following agenda, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

ROLL CALL

NOTE: One or more Commissioners may be in attendance through other technological means.

PRESENT: ABSENT:

DEVIN KELLEY, Chair DEBRA LEWIS-Excused
JED WESTOVER, Vice Chair JAMES MALONEY

CJ LUCKE

DIANE LORDAN
APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Approval of the meeting minutes for the regular meeting on August 21, 2024. Agenda - View Meetings
(All) (4220165458)

Moved by Jed Westover, seconded by P&Z Representative CJ Lucke to approve the meeting
minutes for the regular meeting on August 21, 2024.

Vote: 4 - 0 - Unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ None

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within their jurisdiction
that is not scheduled before the Board on that day. Due to Open Meeting Laws, the Board cannot
discuss or act on items presented during this portion of the agenda. To address the Board on an item
that is on the agenda, please wait for the Chair to call for Public Comment at the time the item is
heard.


https://public.destinyhosted.com/agenda_publish.cfm?id=35247&mt=ALL&get_month=8&get_year=2024&dsp=min&seq=4131

Board of Adjustment April 23, 2025

5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. PZ-25-00052: A request from the property owner, Shawn Burgueno, for a Zoning Code Variance
from the setback requirements of Table 10-40.30.030.C: Residential Zones -- Building Form and
Property Development Standards, of the Zoning Code. This request is to reduce the required front
setback from 25 feet to 21 feet, 6 inches. The subject property is located at 720 N Apollo Way, and is
zoned Singe-Family Residential (R1).

Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment approve the proposed variance for a 21-foot, 6-inch
front setback for an attached front-loaded garage in accordance with the findings presented in this
staff summary subject to conditions.

o Dustin Stiffler, Associate Planner, gave a PowerPoint presentation and responded to questions
from the Board Members and the public.
¢ Applicant, Shawn Burgueno, also presented and answered questions from the Board Members
and the pubilic.
¢ Public comments in support of the approval of the Zoning Code Variance were provided by the
following neighborhood residents:
o William Wade.
o George Bain.

Moved by Jed Westover, seconded by Diane Lorden to approve the proposed variance for a 21-
foot, 6-inch front setback for an attached front-loaded garage in accordance with the findings
presented in this staff summary subject to conditions.

Vote: 4 - 0 - Unanimously

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS TO/FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF, FUTURE AGENDA
ITEM REQUESTS

o Tiffany Antol, Zoning Code Manager, thanked everyone for their time and attendance and
announced the following updates:
o There is potentially four new applicants that are expected by the end of May. She will let
board members know when this takes place.
o A pre-application meeting was recently held for a potential variance application, and the
Board of Adjustment may be meeting again soon. She will keep everyone informed as more
information becomes available.

7. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 8:56 pm.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Tiffany Antol at (928) 213-
2605. Notification at least 48 hours in advance will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements.

SIGNATURE LINE

CHAIRPERSON




Board of Adjustment 5. A.
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025
From: Tiffany Antol, Zoning Code Manager

Information
REQUEST:
PZ-25-00171-01: Arequest from applicant David Carpenter, on behalf of Flag Holdings, LLC, for a Zoning
Code Variance from the lot width requirements outlined in Table 10-40.30.050.C: Industrial Zones -- Building
Form and Property Development Standards of the Zoning Code. The applicant seeks to reduce the required
minimum lot width from 100 feet to 32 feet to allow the parcel to be split. The subject property is located at
495 S. River Run Road and is zoned Light Industrial Open (LI-O).

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment approve the proposed variance for a 32-foot minimum lot
width, in accordance with the findings presented in this staff summary, subject to the conditions listed below.

INTRODUCTION AND DISCUSSION::

The subject property (APN 104-16-005) is Lot 5 of the Rio de Flag Business Park Subdivision, a ten-lot
subdivision recorded in 1995. Located off Butler Road, between Warner's Landscaping and the Sawmill Road
mixed-use development, the property is a 2.86-acre lot developed with a 15,840-square-foot multi-use
industrial building. The site was previously planned for an additional 5,000+ square-foot building.

The property fronts the River Run Road cul-de-sac, with its narrowest section at the frontage--typical of cul-
de-sac lots. It is oddly shaped and constrained by several encumbrances, including:

o Areserved resource area (approximately 0.5 acres)

o A 50-foot rear setback

» A 16-foot public utility easement traversing the property east/west

» A 10-foot drainage and public utility easement along the western property line

ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a variance from the minimum lot width requirement found in Table 10-40.30.050.C
of the Zoning Code. This request is to allow the existing lot to be split into two parcels.

According to the table, new lots/parcels in the LI-O zone must have a minimum lot width of 100 feet, measured
at the front setback line, which is 15 feet from the front property line.

VARIANCE CRITERIA AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section A3-462.06, the Board of Adjustment is authorized to consider and approve
variances from the otherwise applicable provisions of the Zoning Code subject to specific standards or
findings. Division 10-20.70 of the Zoning Code establishes the process for applying and the requirements to
review and approve a variance application by the Board of Adjustment. The information to be considered by
the Board in the approval or denial of a variance application is limited to four (4) criteria specified below. It
should be noted that the Board of Adjustment may only consider and apply arguments pertaining to the



findings.
A variance shall only be granted if the applicant demonstrates all of the following:

A. That, because of special circumstances applicable to the property, including its size, shape,
topography, location, or surroundings, the strict application of these regulations will deprive such
property of privileges enjoyed by other property of the same classification in the same zone;

licant Statement:
The special circumstances is that our lot is an odd shape due to it being located on the end of a cul-de-sac,
and the strict application of the regulation is depriving us of splitting the lot and developing the back 1.3 acres.

Staff Analysis:
The size of the subject property is sufficient in size or area to permit a lot/parcel split through a minor

subdivision process. Previous development proposals have shown the sufficiency of the new proposed
parcel to support additional development in accordance with the Light Industrial Open zone standards. The
applicant's proposal to create a flag lot will not be able to meet the minimum lot width requirement of the LI-O
zone. There are provisions in residential zones to create alternate lot dimensions, lot coverage, and setbacks
through the subdivision process but there are currently no such provisions in the commercial and industrial
zones. In the past it was commonplace to make these adjustments through the subdivision platting process
even though there are no specific code provisions that permit these adjustments. This is exemplified in the
subdivision in which the subject property is located which requires a 50-foot rear setback where no setback is
required by the zone.

The circumstances applicable to the property include the frontage on a street cul-de-sac which puts the
property at a disadvantage as most lots created on a cul-de-sac have a smaller than average lot width at the
front of the property. Both proposed new lots will have sufficient area to support development and exceed the
100-foot minimum lot width just not at the front setback. This requirement would prohibit the split of the
existing lot. Four other similar sized lots within the same subdivision have already been split. The only other
alternative for creating a new lot would be to add a new public road or private street tract, as each new lot is
required to have frontage on one or the other. At the time this subdivision was create the street standard
requirements were smaller and even smaller private street tracts were permitted. That is no longer the case.
The new required street widths would eliminate the possibility of creating a new road on this site.

B. That a grant of a variance will be subject to conditions to ensure that the adjustment authorized
is the minimum variation needed and that it will not constitute a grant of special privileges
inconsistent with the limitations upon other properties in the vicinity and zone in which such
property is located;

Applicant Statement:

We are only asking for one very specific regulation to be modified and that is the minimum lot width measured
at the front setback. This will allow us to utilize the rear of the property. This does not constitute a special
privilege because it is simply allowing our property to be developed in a way the other properties in the vicinity
have been developed. There have been 7 lot splits in the Rio de Flag Business Park over the years since it
was subdivided.

Staff Analysis:
The proposed lot width of 32 feet is the minimum variation needed to accommodate the proposed lot split due

to the location of the existing development on site. The current property owner purchased the lot with the
existing development.

C. The special circumstances applicable to the property are not self-imposed by any person having
an interest in the property; and

licant Statement:
We were not involved in the original subdivision process and purchased the property in its current form.



Staff Analysis:
The applicant did not develop the Rio de Flag Business Park subdivision. It was clearly not in opposition to

the original developers intention to allow lot splits to occur within the development, as several other lots within
the subdivision have already been split. In one case, additional roadways were included to allow for the splits
to occur. This split occurred prior to the current roadway standard requirements.

D. The variance will not allow the establishment of a use which: (1) is not otherwise permitted in
the zone, (2) would result in the extension of a nonconforming use or structure, or (3) would change
the terms of the zone of any or all of the subject property.

Applicant Statement:

(1) We are not asking for a change of use. (2) We do not currently have any non-conforming uses or
structures and this variance would not create any non-conforming uses or structures. (3) We are not asking
for the zoning to be changed in any way.

Staff Analysis:
The proposed variance does not impact the permitted uses of the LI-O zone, nor would it result in the

extension of a nonconforming use or structure. The variance does not change the terms of the zone for any
or all of the subject property.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING:

The applicant has provided notice by mail of the Board of Adjustment hearing for this application to the
property owners within 300 feet of the subject property and has placed a sign on the property. Staff also
placed an ad in the Arizona Daily Sun on September 13, 2025.

As of the date of this report, staff has not received any public comments.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment finds that the criteria required for granting of a variance have
been met, and approve the variance application subject to the following conditions:

1. The subject property may be split with a minimum 32-foot-wide lot measured at the front setback line as
shown on the proposed parcel split map provided by the applicant. All other required provisions of the
Zoning Code shall be met.

2. The parcel split shall be accomplished through the recordation of a minor subdivision plat.

3. Each parcel shall be served with water and sewer in accordance with the Engineering Design
Standards & Specification for New Infrastructure.

Attachments
Application
Narrative
Parcel Split Map
Rio De Flag Business Park Subdivision Plat




City of Flagstaff Community Development Division

211 W. Aspen Ave P: (928) 213-2613
Flagstaff, AZ 86001 F: (928) 213-2609
www.flagstaff.az.gov

Date Received . . . File Number
Application for a Variance

Note: A pre-application meeting with a staff person is required prior to the submittal of a variance request.

Property Owner(s) Title Phone Email
Flag Holdings LLC 928-380-5808 dc@hopeaz.com
Mailing Address City, State, Zip
495 S River Run Rd #100 / Flagstaff, AZ 86001
Applicant Title Phone Email
David Carpenter - Member/Manager Flag Holdings LLC 928-380-5808 dc@hopeaz.com
Mailing Address City, State, Zip

495 S River Run Rd #100 / Flagstaff, AZ 86001
Property Interest of Applicant(s) (Owner, contractual interest, or agent)

Owner

Site Address City, State, Zip
495 S River Run Rd #100 / Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Parcel Number(s) Zoning District

104-16-005 LI-O

Present Use
Office, Warehouse, Indoor Recreation

Date of previous application (if any):
NA

Type of Variance: [ Residential {4 Non-Residential [0 Nonprofit

Fees: Applicant shall submit the required variance fee as established in Appendix 2 (Planning Fee Schedule) of the Zoning Code.
Fees are non-refundable unless determined by the City to have been collected in error.

Note: Applications which are incomplete or not accompanied by the required information will not be accepted.

Property Owner Signature *. Date: Applicant Signature* : Date:
Dawved W 8/26/2025 D@w&/g W 8/26/2025
14 4

%* The application shall be signed by the applicant and the current property owner of record. If the property owner is
unavailable to sign the application, or the property owner is a corporation or partnership, a Letter of Authorization
signed by the property owner or authorized managing agent allowing the applicant to submit the application and act
one their behalf must be submitted with the application.

For City Use

Date Filed: File #:
Hearing Date: Publication and Posting Date:
Fee Receipt #: Amount: Date:

Action by Board:

Hearing Date: Cross Reference Numbers:
O Approved IDS:

[0 Approved with Conditions P&Z:

O Denied

[0 continued

See reverse side for additional information


http://www.flagstaff.az.gov/

Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Checklist

Notice to Applicants

Notice to Applicants:

A variance is an adjustment to zoning district requirements where an individual property is uniquely burdened by the strict
application of the property’s zoning district requirements; and, the owner is prohibited from using the property in a manner
that is enjoyed by other property owners of property with the same zoning district regulations. It is the property owner’s
responsibility to prove that the subject property is affected by special circumstances or unusual conditions that typically do
not affect other properties with the same zoning district requirements. The Board of Adjustment ability to approve a variance
is limited to the minimum change necessary to overcome the special circumstances applicable to the property. The Board
of Adjustment ability to approve variance does not include personal preferences or self-imposed hardships.

A variance to the district’'s allowed uses is prohibited by the Arizona Revised Statues (A.R.S.) § 9-462.06 and the City of
Flagstaff's zoning code. For additional information, please refer to the City’s zoning code, Division 10-20.70 (Variances).

Pre-Application Meeting:
A pre-application meeting with the Zoning Code Manager is required prior to the submittal of a variance application.

Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Review Process:
1. Aflow chart with a general description of the review process, inclusive of applicable review time frames is included as,
Attachment 1.

Board of Adjustment Hearing:
Hearings of the Board of Adjustment are held at 8:30 a.m. on the first and third Wednesday of the month, as needed, and
are open to the public. The hearings are held at Flagstaff City Hall, 211 West Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001.

Submittal Requirements
Board of Adjustment — Variance

Part | — General Requirements

Staff Use
Only

Description of Documents Required for a Complete Application. No application shall be accepted without
all items marked below.

Req'd
Sub'd

1. Variance Development Application Checklist (this list)

2.  Application Fee $1 ,14000 (Subject to change each July)

X X K
X O X

3. Completed Application for a Variance
8 2" x 11" — 1 copy
X Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)

* The application shall be signed by the applicant and the current property owner of record. If the property
owner is unavailable to sign the application, or the property owner is a corporation or partnership, a Letter
of Authorization signed by the property owner or authorized managing agent allowing the applicant to
submit the application and act one their behalf must be submitted with the application.

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov
BofA Application Checklist Page 2 of 6 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Checklist

Part Il — Required Narrative, Plans & Related Data

Staff Use Only
—— Description of Documents Required for a Complete Application. No application shall be accepted without
g | = | all items marked below.
@ n
XX |4 Project Narrative Completed Application for Variance
8 2" x 11” — 4 copies
Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
The narrative shall include the following:
e Project title and date
e Property address
e Property zoning designation
e The specific Zoning Code Section number(s) from which the variance is requested. (If the Zoning
Code Section number(s) is not known, please ask for assistance.)
e A project description and purpose for the variance.
e Address each of the four variances criteria (A, B, C, and D below) with a response to the individual
criterion directly below in the following format:

A. That, because of special circumstances applicable to the property, including its size, shape,
topography, location or surroundings, the strict application of these regulations will deprive
such property of privileges enjoyed by other property of the same classification in the same
zone.

Response:
Applicant to response the above criterion specific to the request.

B. That a grant of a variance will be subject to conditions to ensure that the adjustment
authorized is the minimum variation needed and that it will not constitute a grant of special
privileges inconsistent with the limitations upon other properties in the vicinity and zone in
which such property is located.

Response:
Applicant to response the above criterion specific to the request.

C. The special circumstances applicable to the property are not self-imposed by any person
having an interest in the property.

Response:
Applicant to response the above criterion specific to the request.

D. The variance will not allow the establishment of a use which: (1) is not otherwise permitted in
the zone, (2) would result in the extension of a nonconforming use or structure, or (3) would
change the terms of the zone of any or all of the subject property.

Response:
Applicant to response the above criterion specific to the request.
(In accordance with Section 10-20.70.050 of the Zoning Code and 8§ 9-462.06. of the A.R.S., a
variance shall only be granted if all of the above criteria are met.)
X | X |5 Draft copy of the Board of Adjustment hearing notification letter (See Attachment 2 for instructions)
8 2" x 11”7 — 2 copies
Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.docx format)
(This letter is not to be sent until the draft has been approved by the Zoning Code Manager.)

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

BofA Application Checklist Page 3 of 6 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Checklist

6. Draft sign posting proof for the Board of Adjustment hearing sign (Delayed Submittal) (See
Attachment 3 for instructions)
& 872" x 11" -2 copies
X Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.docx format)
(This sign is not to be posted until the sign proof has been approved by the Zoning Code Manager.)
O Q|7 Property Context Photographs Prints
8 2" x 11" — 1 copy (two pictures per page)
NA Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
(]| X |8 sitePlan
8 %" x 11" -1 copy
11"x17” minimum — 4 copies (all plan sheets shall be folded to be no larger than 97X12”)
Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
The Site Plan shall:
e Be drawn to a standard engineering scale (e.g. 1:10, 1:20, but no larger than 1:60).
e Be dimensioned
e Include the following Project Information:
M Development Name
M Site Address
M Assessor's Parcel Number (APN)
M Parcel size (acreage, net and gross)
M Zoning District
M Owner’'s name, address, and phone number
M Preparer's name, address, and phone number
M Vicinity Map
M North arrow
M Scale (written and graphical)
¢ Include the following building(s) Information:
M Lot area in acres and square feet
O Total Gross floor area (proposed and allowed (if applicable), and show calculations)
O Number of floors
O Proposed and allowed maximum building height
O Number of units (allowed and provided — show calculations)
O Building square footage (if multiple structures, list uses and associated square footage)
O Proposed number of off-street parking spaces/required number of off-street parking spaces
(show calculations)
[0 Proposed and required number of off-street ADA compliant parking spaces(if required by the
zoning code). (show calculations)
O Other information required:
Ol 0O o. Building Floor Plans
NA X 8% x 11" -1 copy
& 11"x17” minimum — 4 copies of (all plans shall be folded to be no larger than 9"X12”)
X Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
The building floor plan shall:
e Be drawn to a standard architectural scale (1/4’=1’-0" is preferred)
e Be dimensioned
¢ Include the following information:
M General function or use of each room
M Door and window openings

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

BofA Application Checklist Page 4 of 6 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Checklist

00| O | 10. Building Elevations
NA 8 72" x 11" — 1 copy
& 11"x17” minimum — 4 copies of (all plans shall be folded to be no larger than 9”X12”)
X Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
The building elevation plan shall:
e Be drawn to a standard architectural scale (1/4’=1-0" is preferred, and include the scale on the
drawing)
¢ Include all sides of the all buildings and structures as they will appear upon completion, including
finished grade
¢ Included building height dimensions, which shall be provided in accordance with section 10-
50.30.030 of the Zoning Code.
11. Affidavit of Notifications to Affected Property (Delayed Submittal)
The completed and notarized form (Attachment 4) shall be provided to the Zoning Code Manager at least
15 days before the Board of Adjustment hearing date. Failure to provide the completed and notarized
form in the specified timeframe may require your application to moved subsequent Board of Adjustment
hearing date.
12. Affidavit of Sigh Posting and Photo of Sign (Delayed Submittal)
The completed and notarized form (Attachment 5) shall be provided to the Zoning Code Manager at least
15 days before the Board of Adjustment hearing date. Failure to provide the completed and notarized
form in the specified timeframe may require your application to moved subsequent Board of Adjustment
hearing date.
Part 11l — Other Submittal Requirements
Staff Use
Only Description of Documents Required for a Complete Application. No application shall be accepted without
g | £ | all items marked below.
13. Optional: Any information which the applicant feels would be helpful and/or pertinent to the
request.
& 8 %" x 11" — 4 copy of any documents and/or reports
& 11"x17” minimum — 4 copies of any plans (plans shall be folded to be no larger than 9°X12”)
X Electronic Submittal — 1 copy (.pdf format)
O | O | 14. other Requirements

Please provide the following:

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

BofA Application Checklist Page 5 of 6 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Checklist

PART IV — Zoning Code Manager

% No application will be accepted without the Zoning Code Manager's signature below.

15. Zoning Code Manager Contact Information

If you have any questions regarding this application checklist, please contact your Zoning Code Manager's (ZCM). If you
did not receive a completed copy of this Development Application Checklist as part of your Concept Plan Review
Comments, please contact the PDM assigned to your Concept Plan application.

ZCM Name (print): _Tiffany Antol Phone: 928-213-2605

ZCM E-mail: TAntol @flagstaffaz.gov Date:

ZCM Signature:

Attachments:

Board of Adjustment — Variance Application Review Process
Board of Adjustment Hearing Notification Letter Instructions
Board of Adjustment Hearing Sign Instructions

Affidavit of Notifications to Affected Property

Affidavit of Sign Posting

vk wnN R

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov
BofA Application Checklist Page 6 of 6 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment

Hearing Notification Letter Instructions

Pre-application Submittal
and
Required Pre-application

Issues resolved by applicant and

Y
N
Submittal / Resubmittal of
Application
J
A
- |Administrative Completeness Review)
é Determination if minimum submittal
~ | requirements have been provided )

Varies

resubmits the application

A

A
Nz e mrfiaiam submittaﬂ NO o City sends letter to applicant
requirement been met J 'k identifying deficiency
|
YiS
@ Substantive Review ] - ved b I d
24 P e « 8 | Issues resolved by applicant an
53 Staff review o pp bl s resubmits the application
= material
A
A\ 4
W City sends letter to applicant
Issues YES > requesting corrections to be
\_ J k made to the application
|
l\f
Board-of-Adjustment
hearing date set by staff
\ 4
~ 3 Applicant sends notice of Public
% Hearings by mail, and posts the site
3 with a sign Substantive Policy Statement:
The City has many different types of development applications, and the City is committed to providing
v a transparent, efficient and predictable review process for each of its development applications. The
Board-of-Adjustment Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial process, and it is not subject to the provisions of Arizona’s
hearing date legal notice published in the Regulatory Bill of Rights (A.R.S. § 9-831 — 9-842, as amended). However, in an effort to provide
newspaper, agenda posting, and report consistency, efficiency and predictability, the City will process applications using similar time frames

Board of-Adjustment
Hearing and Decision

Approval / Denial Letter Issued

No vk wNR

and methods as described herein.

Flow Chart Notes:

Timeframe determined by applicant.

Pre-applications are typical schedule within 14 days of the submittal of the application.
Administrative Completeness Review: 7 days per review cycle.

Substantive Review: 21 days per review cycle.

Overall Review Time Frame 63 days.

The overall time frame do not include time to accommodate public hearings.

Timeframe determined by applicant, although the required mailings and site postings shall
be completed a minimum of 15 days before the Board of Adjustment hearing.

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov
Application for a Variance

BofA Flow Chart

Attachment 1 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment

Hearing Notification Letter Instructions

Mailing Notification Instructions

A. Every mailed notice of a Board of Adjustment public hearing shall include:

1.

The date, time, location and purpose of the hearing;

The Zoning Code Manager or designee will provide the date and time when the hearing is
scheduled. The time of the hearing is 8:30 a.m. This location of the hearing is:

Flagstaff City Hall, 211 West Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, Arizona

The name of the body conducting the hearing and a telephone number to receive additional
information:

Board of Adjustment
Planning & Development Services Department
928-213-2600

The location and times at which the complete application and development file may be viewed
by the public;

The case file for this application is available for public viewing on City business days, Monday
through Friday, between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. at:

Planning & Development Services Department
Flagstaff City Hall, 211 West Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, Arizona

The address or location of the subject property;

A general description of the proposed development or action and the property included in the
application;

A statement that any interested person or authorized agent may appear and be heard;
A statement describing how and when to submit written comments;
Please include the following in the notification letter:

=  Written comments may be submitted to the Zoning Code Manager up to the end of
business (5:00 p.m.) the business day before a Board of Adjustment hearing; or, written
comments may be provided at the Board of Adjustment public hearing. All written
comments shall be address to the Board of Adjustment. Written comments may be
emailed or mailed. Emailed comments shall be sent to:

daniel.symer@flagstaffaz.gov
Mailed comments to shall be sent to the following address:

Planning & Development Services Department
Board of Adjustment

Flagstaff City Hall, 211 West Aspen Avenue
Flagstaff, Arizona 86001

Please include the above referenced case number of the application in all
communication. All written comments received by the City on an application are public
records and may be made available for public viewing or included in the staff report to
the Board of Adjustment.

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division

211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

BofA Hearing Notification

Application for a Variance, Attachment 2
Page 1 of 2 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




Board of Adjustment

Hearing Notification Letter Instructions

8. The existing zone classification;
9. The words “Board-of-Adjustment” as applicable; and
10. Applicant name and phone contact number.

m Req'd

B. Notices of required public hearings shall be sent by first class mail to the following persons:

1. Each real property owner (if different from the applicant) as shown on the last assessment
of the property, of any land within the areas subject to the application for which the public
hearing is required. Each real property owner (if different from the applicant) as shown on
the last assessment of the property of any land which is located within 300 feet of the
property subject to the application for which the public hearing is required. The Director
may expand the notification area based on the location and context of the subject property
if it is determined that the potential impact of the development extends beyond the required
notification boundary.

The situs or actual address of all tenants and residents living on the subject property.

3. Alllocal government agencies which have reviewed and commented on the proposed
development or Zoning Map amendment or which abut the subject property.

Req'd

|:| C. Additional noticing requirements:

1. In proceedings involving one or more of the following proposed changes or related series of
changes in the standards governing land uses, notice shall be provided as described in
subsections (2) and (3) below:

= A 10 percent or more increase or decrease in the number of square feet or units that
may be developed.

= A 10 percent or more increase or reduction in the allowable height of buildings.

= Anincrease or reduction in the allowable number of stories of buildings.

= A 10 percent or more increase or decrease in setback or open space requirements.
= Anincrease or reduction in permitted uses.

2. Notice shall be sent to all persons or groups whose names are on the registry of persons
and groups described in subsection (B) of this section who are interested in receiving such
notice.

3. Notice shall be provided to real property owners in compliance with at least one of the
following notification procedures:

* Notice shall be sent by first class mail to each real property owner, as shown on the last
assessment, whose real property would be directly governed by the changes.

» Notice shall be included with water bills or other City mass mailings.

= Notice shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation published or circulated
in the City in the form of a “display ad” covering not less than one-eighth of a full page.

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

Application for a Variance, Attachment 2
BofA Hearing Notification Page 2 of 2 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




City of Flagstaff

Public Hearing Notice Sign Requirements

Public Hearing Notice Sign Specification

e The sign shall be a minimum of 3 feet x 3 feet in size.

e The sign shall be constructed of laminated coroplast, laminated plywood, or other suitable construction
material.

e The sign shall have a white background with black lettering. The least expensive process is laminated
direct printing.

e The minimum lettering size shall be 1.2 inch for lowercase and 1 inch for upper case.

o The words “Public Hearing” shall be a minimum of 2 inches in size (Sign lettering should be formatted
to match the example below).

e The content of the sign shall match the example below and include specific case details.

e The sign shall be securely fastened to wooden or metal stakes.

o The applicant is responsible for maintaining the integrity and accuracy of the sign.

e The height of the sign shall be at least 4 feet from finished grade to top of sign and shall not be

obstructed from view.

City of Flagstaff

PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: (Date and Time)

LOCATION OF HEARING(S): Flagstaff City Hall, 211 West
Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ
REQUEST:
PROPOSAL:
GENERAL LOCATION:
SIZE OF SITE:
CASE#
APPLICANT/CONTACT:
PHONE #:
Planning & Development Services Department: 928-213-2600
Posting Date:

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

Application for a Variance
BofA Sign Requirements Attachment 3 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




City of Flagstaff

Affidavit of Notifications to Affected Property Owners

Affidavit of Notifications to Affected Property Owners

Case Number:

Project Name:

Applicant Name:

Location:

In order to assist in providing adequate notice to interested parties and to meet Arizona State Statute, the
applicant for public hearings in the City of Flagstaff shall notify affected property owners as prescribed by
Section 10-20.30.080 of the City of Flagstaff Zoning Code. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant
to establish a list of the names and addresses of persons who require notification of a public
hearing as established in sections 10-20.30.60.(A).3, 10-20.30.60.(B), and 10-20.30.60.(C) of the
Zoning Code, and mail a notice of required public hearing via first class mail to each of the persons
on the list referenced above no later than 15 days prior to the public hearing date. It shall also be
the responsibility of the applicant to submit a notarized copy of the mailing list to the Director prior
to the fifteenth day before the public hearing date.

| confirm that the public hearing notifications were mailed as detailed in Section 10-20.30.080 of the City of
Flagstaff Zoning Code at least fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing.

Applicant’s/Representative’s Signature:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this day of , 20 by:

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

Application for a Variance
Affidavit of Notifications to Affected Property Owners Attachment 4 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




City of Flagstaff
Affidavit of Sign Posting

Affidavit of Sign Posting

Case Number:

Project Name:

Applicant Name:

Location:

In order to assist in providing adequate notice to interested parties and to meet Arizona State Statute, the
applicant for public hearings in the City of Flagstaff shall post signs as prescribed by Section 10-20.30.080 of
the City of Flagstaff Zoning Code. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to erect and to maintain
the sign on the subject property 15 days prior to the hearing and to update the hearing information on
the sign until final disposition of the case. It shall also be the responsibility of the applicant to remove
the sign within seven (7) days after the final disposition of the case.

| confirm that the site has been posted as detailed in Section 10-20.30.080 of the Zoning Code as well as the
Public Hearing Notice Sign Specifications included in this application for the case above and the site was
posted at least fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing.

See attached date stamped photo exhibit of posted signs.

Applicant’'s/Representative’s Signature:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this day of , 20 by:

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

City of Flagstaff Community Development Division
211 W Aspen Avenue, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 | Phone: (928) 213-2619 | Fax (928) 213-2609 | www.flagstaff.az.gov

Application for a Variance
Affidavit of Sign Posting Attachment 5 Revision Date: 12/10/2018




HOPE

GENERAL CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

495 S River Run Rd.

Project Narrative Suite 100
“495 S River Run Lot Split” Flagstaff, AZ 86001
8/26/2025 Ph: 928-380-5808
ROC 317200
Community Development
Board of Adjustments
City of Flagstaff

211 West Aspen St
Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Board Members:

This narrative letter is to accompany the attached variance application for 495 S River Run Rd.
The property is currently zoned Light Industrial Open (LI-O), sits on 2.85 acres, and contains a
16,000 SF building with approximately 1.3 acres in the back. The variance request is to modify
the minimum lot width (table 10-40.30.050.C.) from 100’ to 32’ to allow the lot to be split and
add another building in the back. The way the lot is currently oriented and located on a cul-de-sac
means that despite having 2.85 acres the lot width at the front is only 100’currently, making it
impossible to split.

There are currently two occupants on the parcel. Hope Construction, affiliate of the current
property owner, operates a general contracting and development business here, and Beta Gym,
our tenant, operates an indoor climbing gym. Splitting this lot will allow Hope to sell the existing
building to Beta Gym and build a new standalone office/warehouse in the back to operate their
business out of. Effectively affording both businesses to exist in their own, owner-occupied real
estate. This has many advantages including; asset based lending for Beta Gym to expand and
grow, and uncoupling the future destinies of both businesses.

The proposed “Flag” shaped lot (green line on site plan) is not that out of the ordinary in real
estate, however it is not permitted in this case only due to the 100’ lot width rule.

Interestingly, if this variance is grated, the lot will be over 100’ at the rear in the buildable portion
of the lot, so the intent will still be met. Its just that the 100” as measured for the purpose of
satisfying (table 10-40.30.050.C) needs to be measured at the “front setback,” not at the middle of
the buildable area. We believe the intent for the 100’ width rule is so that lots in this zone have a
minimum size that would deem them useful and buildable. If granted we intent to build a
6,000SF office warehouse and associated parking lot. That is constant with the size of other
useful buildings in our zone.

According to the City of Flagstaff zoning code and ARS 9-462.06 a variance may be granted if
the applicant can demonstrate that the following criteria are met:

A. That, because of special circumstances applicable to the property, including its size,
shape, topography, location or surroundings, the strict application of these regulations
will deprive such property of privileges enjoyed by other property of the same
classification in the same zone.



Applicant Response: The special circumstances is that our lot is an odd shape due to it being
located on the end of a cul-de-sac, and the strict application of the regulation is depriving us of
splitting the lot and developing the back 1.3 acres.

B. That a grant of a variance will be subject to conditions to ensure that the adjustment
authorized is the minimum variation needed and that it will not constitute a grant of
special privileges inconsistent with the limitations upon other properties in the vicinity
and zone in which such property is located.

Applicant Response: We are only asking for one very specific regulation to be modified and that
is the minimum lot width measured at the front setback. This will allow us to utilize the rear of
the property. This does not constitute a special privilege because it is simply allowing our
property to be developed in a way the other properties in the vicinity have been developed. There
have been 7 lot splits in the Rio de Flag Business Park over the years since it was subdivided.

C. The special circumstances applicable to the property are not self-imposed by any
person having an interest in the property.

Applicant Response: We were not involved in the original subdivision process and purchased the
property in its current form.

D. The variance will not allow the establishment of a use which: (1) is not otherwise
permitted in the zone, (2) would result in the extension of a nonconforming use or
structure, or (3) would change the terms of the zone of any or all of the subject property.
Applicant Response: (1) We are not asking for a change of use. (2) We do not currently have any
non-conforming uses or structures and this variance would not create any non-conforming uses or
structures. (3) We are not asking for the zoning to be changed in any way.

Splitting this lot into two makes a lot of sense for current ownership, adds a place of future
employment, adds additional indoor recreation space for the community, and is not a detriment to
any neighbor or the city of Flagstaff.

Thanks for your time. We look forward to discussing this request with you.

Respectfully,

David Carpenter



CITY OF FLAGSTAFF

5/13/25
MES# 21363

I
“ < " ) U
e W 9 L % ' |
g 9 RO: 2 < |
9 o % s ' P Inc
g & ¥, > : |
A, &/ D fo) =%%
— 267 Q,;C’ ‘E 2 l/_\ ° gﬁ
S8 S - —
QJ« 6@ o NS ’ \ \2537
2\ \2 n® : Swit2er Dr . B
® o ~+9 [Crestview \Ave. ’ AN )
AT )
L4 > CANEA Hilltop Dr , ; s
oy “ Clear View Dr.
2L N BN
) 5 ) ' HISTORIC
e. g \5 40 o Huntington Dr.
S > o X
> (& < Brannen Ave. o Y
DY S - |5 § Y
. & n |z - o 7 2
QN [y Ol / S I——
§ s L
2 S| Ashurst e 3 Ave.
DS 5 ©
o

——

Lone tree Rd.

S

495 S. RIVER RUN ROAD
PROPOSED LOT SPLIT

LOCATED IN THE EAST 1/2 OF SECTION 22,
N TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, G&S.R.M. o
S FLAGSTAFF, COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA P

Babbitt.Dr.

Sawmill Rd.

Fountaine

PROPOSED LOT SPLIT
FOR PRE APPLICATION MEETING

PROJECT
LOCATION

495 S. RIVER RUN ROAD

ollon-
ENGINEERING =
&SURVEYING®

Qé
< o Ridgecrest Dr.
2
%0

37v0S 0L 1ON

TN /
\Oé\ / ~ ™~ s —
\ \ 87'\99:&0(/0 * ~ ~ // / /
\ \/% N oS e Y VICINITY MAP
\ / S o IS 7 NT.S. :
e - P AN I s //
A TN ~ :
o\% \ N / ’35 N RS e o
». “:“ \ /\\ / § s \\ // / E
o RS N\N%0,, > - S
\ / él / 8\ - K'\g,\ 0250,_.” ~ - P e y P yd g
\ \/‘\ T QN DRAINAGE ~ \ 25, - P yd P
o=~ A - DIRECTION N L ~ P Vi y
Y ~_ (TP NN ~ - d
Iy G B ~N ~ 7 -~ -
Vg Inc .
‘ £ 133
vy >0 3
- JEI O
ARY —E b
EL "?\“G °U_ld RSN
?R CONS OING S &
o1 FOR geCoR® QN s
N oRR qo_ o
QO <:6
@ C
E =i
N
PROJECT INFORMATION oreL Mo
FOR " oR
PROJECT NAME: 495 S. RIVER RUN LOT SPLIT NOT OR?‘EG
PROJECT LOCATION: 495 S. RIVER ROAD
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER:  104-16-005 /

SUBDIVISION:  RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK
LOT NUMBER: 5
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 124,761

~ \ X
DRAINAGE .
/ / AN / / ® | DRechoN ) 005~ SOILDING TOTAL ACREAGE:  2.86412+
/ ~— S~ /Y S A e AN PARCEL A" PARCEL "A" SQUARE FOOTAGE: 67,793 Jne
=N ) ==
—— ~./ o® ‘g (Y : 1247 67,795 SF. PARCEL "A" ACREAGE: 155631« ot
— Qol"(; T ez . -%8
— 2 X ’\\ T\ T o Re49.00" PARCEL "B" SQUARE FOOTAGE: 56,968 g,"
- S 17 ==s0.00 | .W‘ (—16.91 \ PARCEL "B" ACREAGE: 130781« o
— :u/ﬁ L=24.43" |\ __\_=| BU D=1946"19" Y E
I A G S e N T=8.54" , / CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT:  LI-O - LIGHT INDUSTRIAL OFEN
~~ , AN AR N \ R F N e : OWNER/DEVELOPER:  FLAG HOLDINGS, LLC, gl
T~ 50" Ser S0 2 - T T - | RN SO : MR. DAVE CARPENTER i
Ack N I I o :
~~ | =% I ! )',' & 7 ,// , A 495 5. RIVER RUN RD.
205 | \ R __J |spLIT BO Ni RY|S173628"W 23203 | | ) A R R TS, g W . iy B FLAGSTAFF, AZ. 86001
\ \ -~ —EX 4”7 W—Rk e b EX4 Wp—-—————7 777 Y X ) 928 627”5159 )
_X\ N \ PROPOSED 24’ ACCESS v  PROPOSED 23’ PRIVATE , T 22° AN / - (928) 5
XN:;EMENT i8,498 S.F.) UTILITY EASEMENT X 24 DI/VE AISLE .EA/XC' o -\ . g /
N 11}
_____ —_— \\_ —e—— ——— ——— — ——— | —— — — — — — — —e— ——— — —— —— — —— —— — —— — — — — — — — — — - m
B N N A N N T . | _
\ 8 N17°36'28"E : = | )
N \ <
7\& OUW‘\ X 375.53" PARCEL BOUNDARY | < =
— Y - - - - - — - — —— — — — — — — — — — - — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — S |u
\\ ) \\ EX. 16" P.U.E § ° Mk
s qEIFE
N e ABBREVIATIONS 5|83k
c Fle|E
™ PUE  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT R R @/
EX EXISTING i ole g
5 o
w7

AC ASPHALT CONCRETE
&l
AR|ZONA

MON - FRI KNOW WHAT IS BELOW
6am - 5pm  CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

\DRARN BY: M
“N\_CHECKED BY: RM

DESIGNED BY: MW

DATE:5/13/25

SHEET NO. | OF 1

COF PROJECT # N/A



(lcuge, (o ﬂﬂ&f’.gél

- INAL LA
[]‘:f

= - FLAG BUsINEZoo F

g HER AVENUE A SUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF SECTION 22 STATE OF ARIZONA 7 o

=107.01 /ADOCKET 1421, p
- cBg ol 21, PAGE 591)

o stTunTen A TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, GILA AND SALT e |
A RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA. s oxaBrTr aROTHERS TOAGTNG

IN EXISTING

PONER POLE 61,' TR 37 ST 235 9 ’ That BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona corporation,
@GNp'Aggr “ “OggER has subd1Véded Eqdeg *Dei?gme‘o; RIO DEESLAG BUS%NEsgipﬁRK ha

oy =/ 50" MIN. 5N . subdivision situated in e Eas o] ection Township orth,

N R CONTAINING 21 083 ACRES Range 7 Eas:t, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Coconino County,

i ‘ : Arizona, as shown and platted hereon and herebé publishes this plat as
. : and for the plat of said RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK and hereby declares
| I ¥ to that said plat set forth the locations and gives the dimensions of the
i 10 s s - lots, tracts, easements and streets, constituting the same and_that each
! w: |
.| 1.0730 acres “].
1
|

82,0N
c8’'9ce

(9°cve

lot, tract, easement and street shall be known by the number, letter,
name or other designation that is glven eo each respectively on said
pla%t; and that "OWNER" hereby dedicates to the public for use as such,
the streets, public utility easements, drainage easements and F.U.T.S.
easement as shown on said plat and included in the above described
premises. No utility line or fociliez shall, however, be installed
without the prior written consent of the "OWNER" or the Rio De Fla?
Property Owners Association, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Except for facilities or appliances which are required to be
above-ground for safety or regulatory purposes, all utility lines and
facilities shall be installed underground. If it becomes necessary for
any utility company to excavate or otherwise disturb the real property
subject to the easements conveyed herein, including without limitation,
streets or any lots depicted on this Dla such utility company shall
promptly, at its expense, restore the af fected real property to a
condition substantially similar to the cond1 ion that existed
immediately prior to the activity resulting in the site disturbance.

IN WITNESS WHEROF:

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona cororation, as "OWNER", has
hereunto caused its name to be affixed and the same to be attested by
the signature of Hilton R. Harris as Vice-President of Finance of
BA?QITT BgDTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona corporation, hereunto duly
authorized.

_M,St

| 200.00
RESOURCE PROTECTION AREA TO BE Q= N85 3475 E ]
PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE — 16'x16" P.U.E. [(TYD)
IAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.

i 9

152754 sq ftf

\ o

)

Brannen Av

St.

./

PROTECTION AREA

AREA = 0.41 acres
Colotpdo St;.

Eldep

St.

" Lone tree Rd.

" 's0"28'15°E
Fountaine

L
RESQURCE

¢
This _ /% dqay of __ 2y 1995

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY,
an Arizona corporation.

By: r4§2212§;;;/<?. /§;é:/bﬁn;a

Hilton R. Harris
Vice President of Finance

‘91T L1L3IN20d

L6°E02F - M,B€,62,00N

8

|
l
l
|
| 77926 sq ft
l
|
|
l

VICINITY MAP N.

—i
w

6GSG 3J9vd

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF ARIZONA - ss
DISTANCE BEARING COUNTY OF COCONINO -~

.78 | N44"00" 25" '
2769 “a5" On this the /3T day of hjyXAUJ’ , 1995, before me, the

NO"14'i5"E

. undersigned notary public, personally appeared Hilton R. Harris, who
acknowledged himself to be a Vice-President of Finance of BABBITT
BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona corporation, and that he, being
uthorized so to do, executed the forego1ng instrument for the purposes
Egagiﬁe contained, for and on behalf of the BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

I. 0\
i - :7 \;G?'

6.2785 acres

O‘-‘F!"Xt_ éEAL
— T VMARSH
Notary BUb1ic {yomty oime S'AT}jgﬁEA!;lxzom |

My commission expires: o?-[/-97 ' COCONNOCOUN‘TY
¥y commission exoires Feb, 11, 1907

NN

N NN\
NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL OCCUR / 75 CEN \5\
OUTSIDE OF THE EASEMENTS

WITHIN THE RESOURCE PROTECTION
AREA.

NOTES:

4. The Owner/Developer of Lot 3 shall have the option to
re-align the fo0t \Public Access ease + along the

North lot line upon development as long as the new Ne. ______Qﬁgé
alignment is in lagstaff RECORDED AT REQUE2ST OF
Public Utilities (X3

City of Flu{‘cs :

UTILITY COMPANY APPROVALS: DATE - tl- "lg (@ % gm.
5" "—E‘E EA_?%ESEQ;_ - Ta?%oszsd? ——————— ke /@\ | Qﬂ&e

4-/8-95 LEGEND: Racouds of Cotonins COBRRY, oot of Comimes Gy, AFEER

A ZéNA UBL 7C SERVICE Date M@LM&Q__.:
[ L 2 Found Sectional corner as noted. WM&‘Q
i L%ﬁf [ Fd. 1/2" rebar w/Cap 146741 {unless otherwise noted)
CITIZEN \UTILIT.LES w A Set 3/4" rebar w/Cap 146741 f(unless otherwise noted) .
. (o) Set 1/2" rebar w/Cap 14674 f{unless otherwise noted).
b
CITY OF FLAGSTAFF APPROVALS: 4£in}/ 4%A&/ay— o R LB
%ﬂ% Date F.U.T.S. - Flagstaff Urban Trail System.
7 Y-289s S.E. - Slope Easement.
QG Aore 5/ulss

s N .
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD Bate 7al SMBLE Date OCCUPANCY NOTE:

0 50 100 200 | — RN \
l
|
I
|ro

RESOURCE PROTECTION AREA
AREA = 3.53 acres

C 4/4 S 22
FD 1/2° REBAR W/TAG 13014 L__ 390.40

. —— — — — — 0 —

S88°46'22°W - 490.04

¢ — — — SmamEN ca :
S88° 438 Fd ARENCO o] E: 23939 471 1

N 464512.400 M
£ 238592.165 M The RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION, an Arizona norprofit

m
corporation, or its successors, as referred to in the Covenants, z
Conditions and Restrictions recorded in Docket 17771, Page
{2 ,oftheRecozdsofCooonmoCowrty Ar::.zona(RCC),shall
be responsible for the maintenance of the detention basin constructed
Southerly of the subdivision pursuant to the drainage easement recorded \
in Docket M), Page Y52 , (R.C.C.). %

v

NG .
The Owner/Developer of each lot shall be )&
responsible for it's own slope and forest preservation
requirements upon development.

m
o)
STATE PLANE COORDINATE: o~

o certificate of occupancy for ang residence may be issued,
nor may any residence erec ed in this subdivision be

ed until the required water, sewer and other essential
ities are installed and an all weather access roadway %0

esidences are consiructed and approved or accepted by the
City Engineer.

14
OWNER/DEVELOPER CITY ENGINEER Date

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that this plat has been officially
gigés§g§‘13§% 86002 CITY OF FLAGSTAFF approved for record by the City Council of Flagstaff, Arizona

-
Confact: Hilton R. Harris +h
Telephone:  (520) 773-4258 on the 4 day of _RLRIL . 1995.

BY: ¢ fAIA

Northland Exploration Surveys, Inc.
528 West Aspen, Flagstaff, Arizona 86001 (520) 774-5058

SCALE: FINAL PLAT SHEET
1 inch : 100 feet 1

OF
SURVEYOR:

RIO DE FLAG o
DRAWN: BUSINESS PARK 1

ENGINEER: BASIS OF BEARING: ' / MAYOR CERTIFICATION:

ring, Inc. From the East 1/4 of Section 22 to the Northeast Except for construction and improvements by governmental C::ngg L I hereon certify that this plat and ¢
ggg“ﬁgsgnﬁéggﬁ ivgnué.c corner of Section 22, Township 21 North, Range entities and certificated public utilities, construction ATTEST: which it is based was prepared under>
Flagstaff, AZ 86001 7 East: N 00°46' 00" W per Docket 521, Page gai. and improvements within utility easements shall be limited CITY CLERK supervision and is, to the best
(528) 779-1814 to only the following: an accurate representation ther

a. wood, wire or removable section-type fencing;

K. A. Krenke
JOB NO.

CHECKED: situated in the East 1/2 of Section 22
Township 21 North, Range 7 East,

Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian,

DATE: Coconino County, Arizona. 88-057

7 APR 1995

b: construction, structures or building expressly
approved in wrn’nng by all public utilities
which use or shall use the utility easement.

1379384

Page 1 0of 1

A



\

que, Q (\14? ’7(0\

REL_

Bpcordn ot (av vy, - cumte Ao
- . NN Uy -
CANDACE “7WENS

. ‘ 2
S5 RNQUEST Lie v 2;4[ 15

WM 9L - 14220
SNl Slaqsinoe
orme_May 1N 189

al 1t o.m.
Case  Ma® 0.
Records of Cocomno County, Arisone
_CANDACE OWENS
County Recordes

4 e i e WEC PG

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (Original parcel):

Lot 6, Rio de Flag Business Park as recorded in Case 6,
Map 32 of the Records 0f Coconino County, Arizona.

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD APPROVAL:

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that this Minor Land Division Map
has been officially approved for record by t2£+pevelooment

INOR LAN LVISION MAP

SUTHERS

A SPLIT OF LOT 6, RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK AS RECORDED IN CASE 8,
MAP 32 OF THE RECORDS OF COCONINO COUNTY, SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,

COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA.

L=22. 44
RZ22. 00
I W2"51"54%
@\0 PO /,./ \ °
00 — ///\’ N'\. :
— \ \\
./‘/‘/ \ )
— \ .
\ \
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
68 \
\

28, 214 SQ. FT.

BA

28, 214 SAQ.
¢!
AN
/Q?fgo
1 <% )
~ 96/36?’
~ e
~ /%56
~
~ ~
~————— - _
~ 30' PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE
~ & F.U.T.S. EASEMENT
/
/
z/
R
ANl OO
---~\\ @0
- Ol
: et
\-- oo oo ml.. .a .o oo .?0.72 ee .o .e ee \ .e - ee .e 100:?7
N18°48'43"W - 123.01° e N18°48"43"w

NG COMPANY

LOT v

OWNER/DEVELOPER

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY
P. 0. Box 1328

Flagstaff, AZ 86002

Contact: Hilton R. Harris, V.P.
Telephone: (520) 773-4256

CERTIFICATION: ASSESSOR'S NUMBER:

DEDICATION:
STATE OF ARIZONA -

-

SS
COUNTY OF COCONINDO -
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona corporation, as
ER", has divided LOT 6 of RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK, as
recorded in Case 6, Map 32 of the Records 0f Coconino Countx.
Arizona, situated in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22, Township 21
North, Range 7 East, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian,
Coconino County, Arizona, as shown and platted hereon. and hereby
sets forth the location and gives the dimensions of the parcels
constituting this division of land.

IN WITNESS WHEROF:

BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona cororation, as
"OWNER", has hereunto caused its name to be affixed and the same
to be attested by the signature of Hilton R. Harris as
Vice-President of Finance of BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an
Arizona corporation, hereunto duly authorized.

That
" ONN

This _Zﬁ day of /‘f“z , 1996,

BABBITT‘§EOTHERS TRADING COMPANY,
an Arizona corporation.

WY

Hil®on R. Harris
Vice President of Finance

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF COCONINO
On this the _ &7 4oy or May . 1996, before
me, the undersigned notarx public? personally appeared Hilton R.
Harris, who acknowledged himself to be a Vice-President of
Finance of BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY, an Arizona
corporation, and that he, being authorized so to do, executed the
for‘egoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, for and
on behalf of the BABBITT BROTHERS TRADING COMPANY .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Aotary o0blic

My commission expires: 23 ﬁéma;y /728 i

]

- SS

)

OFFICAL SEAL
STEVEN G. DOSH
3 Notary Public - State of Arizona
COCOMING COUNTY
A%y Comm. Expiras Feb, 28, 1008

IR e IR,

NOTE:

All easements, streets, setbacks and resource protection
limits are as dedicated on the Final Plat of Rio de Flag
Business Park, except the 10' Public Utility Easement along the
Northeasterly line of Lot 6A, which is hereby dedicated hereon.

END:

(R) - Case 6, Map 32.

€ - Found Sectional corner as noted.

Found 1/2" rebar w/Cap 14671, unless otherwise noted.
4 - Set 3/4" rebar w/Cap 14671 (unless otherwise noted) .
O - Set 1/2" rebar w/Cap 14671, unless otherwise noted.
F.U.T.S. - Flagstaff Urban Trail System.

Northland Exploration Surveys, Inc.

528 West Aspen, Flagstaff, Arizona 86001 (520) 774-5058

Rgvigw an[d ofigéggstaff. Arizona on the day SCALE: MINOR LAND DIVISION MAP SHEET
o ’ : This is to certify that this map and the survey 104-16-006 & T T T T T T T L dnch : 20 feet OF 1
on which it is based was prepared under my direct SURVEYOR:
supervision and is, to the best of my knowledge, 0 10 20 40 _———— — — — — OF
an accunate representation thereof. e FEET L_[]'r B
Lot/ N ./ “Gewe 4 ———— — — — — [ 1
— N SLDLNO /446 O 5_‘/' “?é 2T K. A. Krenke
CITY ENGINEER /7’ Date Z Sinnad / — — — — — — — — | CHECKED: Rio de Flag Business Park as recorded in Case 6, JOB NO.
nneth A. Krenke N Ne . . Map 32 of the Records of Coconino County,
TS situated in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22,
LAk~ —_—— e — Township 21 North, Range 7 East, 88-057
DATE: Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian,
1 MAY 1998 Coconino County, Arizona.
1415404

LR TR T

Page: 1 of 1
M-P

i P



Case T Map 1z

)
M)

(R

32'35" W - 78.61

N 87735'55" W - 78.60

AVENUE

N 87~

19" £ (M)

(R)

BUTLER

140

R=
107 .03

107 .01
2117

04~
L=

S 85~21" 44"

<

CHORD

URVEY AN%FSPLIT MAP

LOT

10

RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK AS RECORDED IN CASE 6, MAP 32

E NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22,

OF THE RECORDS OF COCONINO COUNTY, SITUATED IN TH
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA.

(BASIS OF BEARING: Case 6, Map 32)
NO~28° 15"W _

226.85 (M) 226.82 (R)

RUN ROAD

IVER

N 0072717 W - 213.39 (M) N 00728°15" W - 213.34 (R)

16° P.U.E. & PRIVATE SIGN EASEMENT

| LOT

50° MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

-

113,39

10° 10°

S

EASEMENT

B
-

ILIT

PRIVATE

33730"E

10 A

26, 739 SQ. FT

N8I
Y

PRIVATE ACCESS/DB%MEJA

PRIVATE ACCESS/DRIVEWAY EASEMEN

5" MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK
\, ..

_ & MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

_ - e
=z
-
oS
o0
mmMm
" {00.00 1 *
j;.
nsm— -0+
-
e  30.00 ———
. .
(= r~
- o
m .
0 [as}
Tl
RESOURCE PROTECTION AREA - TO BE
—=— PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.
e

LO

i

_.-100.00 3

10 B
09 SQ. FT.

500 09 (M) N 83°31 45"E - 200.00 R)

"NB9°33 30" €

142 .66

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (Original parcel):

Lot 10, Rio de Flag Business Park as recorded 1in Case 6
Map 32 of the Records of Coconing County, Arizona.

N 00 37 11" W - 242 86 (M) N 00729°36" W - 242.67 ()

OWNER/DEVELOPER

SUNSET PARTNERS

P.0. Box 2990

Newport Beach, CA 92658
Contact: Victor J. Mahoney
(714) 955-3832

ASSESSOR'S NUMBER:

104-16-010

CERTIFICATION:

This is to certify that this map and the survey

5  COMM. #1022237
_QyNonvww\elc-cmLFonnv;m
; PA COUNTY

P e R P

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ORANGE )
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That SUNSET PARTNERS, a Callifornia general partnership, as "OWNER"
nas divided LOT 10. RIO DE FLAG BUSINESS PARK, as recorded in Case

6, Map 32 of the Records of Coconino Counté, Arizona, situated in

the Northeast 1/4 0f Section 22. Township 21 North, Range 7 East,
Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Coconino County, Arizona

as shown and platted hereon, and hereby sets forth the location and
gives the dimensions of the lots and easements, constituting the same
and shall be known by the number, name or other designation that 1s
given respectively on said map, and that tne “OWNER" hereby declares
Fhat the "Private Access/Driveway Easement”, as shown hereon, 1S
dedicated as a private access/driveway easement, and nothing written
Rereon or set forth herein shall be construed to mean or constitute

a dedication to the public of said "Private Access/Driveway Easement”
provided the same is hereby dedicated for private accessway for the
ingress and egress of the property owners and their guests and invitees.

IN WITNESS WHEROF

SUNSET PARTNERS, a California general partnership, as "OWNER", has
Rereunto caused its name to be affixed and the same to be attested
by the signature of J. C. Gianulias and Ken Laird., general partners
o0f SUNSET PARTNERS. an California general partnership, hereunto duly

authorized.

This day of 4//n . 1997.
SUNSE’T\PARTNEF!S// i
a Galifbrni eral partnership.
1 i /

g
/ gﬁi?zy
f I /
[T ¢

By:

Wen Lairc
General Partner

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) a5
COUNTY OF ORANGE

o~
On this the _Lo—r:" day of JJ/\& 1997. before

me. the undersigned notary public, personally appeared J.
Gianulias, who acknowledged himself to be a general partner of
SUNSET PARTNERS., a California general partnership, and that he

peing authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument
) € Qo t ein gontained, for and on behalf of SUNSET

0 -

HRISTINE

=
7 NONECOMME FE 028580 e iDinto set my hand and official seal.
e Pubfic-CaNfornia T T
“;‘ﬂ”"( Orange Cox&kzr — ] R
@/ YyaneH 05, 2001 ~ T ———c
P—r P~ Notary Public

My commission expires: 3(5/2001

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA g
COUNTY OF NAPA )

on this the 2L ay of _Jeely 1997, before
me. the undersigned notary public, pgfrsonally appeared Ken
Laird, who acknowledged himself to be a general partner of
SUNSET PARTNERS, a California general partnership, and that he
peing authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument
for the purposes therein contained, for and on behalf of SUNSET

LAUR'NWEJHZREOF. I hereunto set my hand and official seal.
<

-t

My commission expires:

unefodoatoue
4/2/98

NOTE:

All setbacks, easements and resgurce protection
1imits are as dedicated on the Final Plat of Rio
de Flag Business Park.

No. C1r7’€2:567825

Recorded at the request of the City of Flagstaff
onﬂu%usl’gz,mq @ 3:1%*pm

[}
in Case r] Map lﬁél

o0f Coconino County. Arizona, Candace Owens, County Recorder.

Deputy.

By: .

LEGEND:

{R) - Case 6, Map 32.

& - Found Sectional corner as noted.

nd Cap 14671, unless otherwise noted.

odhd 1/2" rebar w/Cap 14671, unless otherwise noted.
Set 3/4" rebar w/Cap 14671 (unless otherwise noted).
O - Set 1/2" rebar w/Cap 14671, unless otherwise noted.

Northland Exploration Surveys, Inc.

pLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: DnmmhRlSM%d%SMﬂN%ﬁM%m%MMH
151 is, th \ .
ggpgggéiégg Eggrégenggtiog Egggengmy nowledge 528 West Aspen, Flagstaff, Arizona 86001 (520) 774-5058

IT IS HEREB¥ CERI%FIED thatdtgis Surveé gnd+§plé§ map -

nas been officially approved for recor y the anning SCALE: HEET

and Zoning Department of the City of Flagstaff, Arizona pm—— . SURVEY AND SPLIT MAP

on the _ day of ___ . 1997. m — — — | 1 inch : 20 feet oF 1
_— s Z_ SURVEYOR: o

Kennktn A JRIAERE  ALEN — e —— - EAM PR
/ /E !'/Crﬁ’ " rae71 P\ A LOT 10 1
§ H y ) 4 —— —— —— — — .
7 ; KENNETHA. o 10 FECE)T 0 AJ TEMPLETON —
—_— e — . —_——— — . Rio de Flag Business Park as recorded in Case 6, ’
CITY PLANNE CHECKED: Map 32 gof the Records of Coconino County,
situated in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22
— e e ————— — — Township 21 North, Range 7 East, 97-024
DATE: Gila and Salt River Base and Meradian
18 JUN 1997 Coconino County, Arizona.
”“m“mm“m“mwmmummumwnu 1464519
Page: 1 of 1
M-P




	Agenda
	AI_93419341
	       ATT_4.23.24 BOA Mtg. Min.
	AI_9305_PZ-25-00171-01 495 S River Run Road Variance
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Parcel Split Map
	Sheets and Views

	       ATT_Rio De Flag Business Park Subdivision Plat

